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FISCAL NOTE, 78TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

March 16, 2003

TO: Honorable Steve Ogden, Chair, Senate Committee on Infrastructure Development and 
Security 

FROM: John Keel, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: SB677 by Estes (Relating to the number of license plates to be issued for and displayed on 
certain motor vehicles.), As Introduced

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend the Transportation Code to require the Texas Department of Transportation to 
issue only one license plate for vehicles owned by the state or a political subdivision of the state. The 
bill would also require the license plate to be displayed on the rear of the vehicle while operating on 
public streets. The bill would not apply to law enforcement vehicles used under an alias for covert 
criminal investigations.

The Texas Department of Transportation estimates a savings of approximately $70,000 each year for 
reduced license plate manufacturing costs; however, it is assumed that any savings realized from the 
implementation of the bill would be used for other eligible transportation related expenditures.

The bill would take effect immediately upon receiving a two-thirds majority vote in both houses; 
otherwise, the bill would take effect September 1, 2003.

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.
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